Elections
Ontario 51 Rolark Drive

Toronto ON MI1R 3BI1

100

Years | Ans

June 24, 2020
BY EMAIL

Mr. Norman Di Pasquale
norm@trusteenorm.ca

Dear Mr. Di Pasquale,

Re: Your Complaint to Elections Ontario against Vaughan Working Families - File
reference: 2020-11

The Chief Electoral Officer has reviewed all the evidence in relation to this matter and
decided that there has been an apparent contravention of section 37.5 and section 48 of
the Election Finances Act by Vaughan Health Campus of Care, a company operating
business as Vaughan Working Families, by its failure to register with Elections Ontario as
a third party.

The Chief Electoral Officer has therefore reported this matter to the Ministry of the
Attorney General.

In accordance with the protocol | have attached for your reference, once the Chief
Electoral Officer reports an apparent contravention it may be investigated by a police
service and, with the consent of the Chief Electoral Officer, prosecuted by the Crown.
Upon conviction, the penalty for a violation of section 37.5 and section 48 of the Act is a
fine of not more than $5,000.

Sincerely,

Konrtler

Kevin Thomas
Manager, Compliance Enforcement
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